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D.O. F.1-1/2009(CPP-I)

gth November, 2012
Dear Madam/ Sir,

This is with reference to this office letter of even no. dated 26.11.2011

-r"-.'

regarding Guidelines on Discontin uaﬁyn of Dissection and Animal
Experimentation in Zoology/Life Sciences in the institutions of higher
education, The Commission has been receiving complaints regarding non-
implementation of these Guidelines. You are requested to kindly ensure the
compliance of these guidelines by all the departments of your university as well
as the colleges affiliated to your university. This may be treated as important
and full compliance of the Guidelines may be ensured failing which UGC may
consider to stop grants to the defaulting universities or post the name of such
universities which are not getting any grant from UGC, on the UGC website,

With regards, %USD

: / 4 Yours sincerely,
N

w‘ il {Hacgoccnan

J E; (R. Manoj Kumar)
The Vice-Chancellor : G‘:", i ;
University of Pune 9(\"' P Lu\,,/
Pune-411 007 L Y k,,ﬁ <4
(Maharashtra ' T
| o S ) Wt
\ 6 o H{#r"
& % LA
) A \ G‘h i
k‘f"} If% Q\_"l
Y



